GRANT APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION
MEMORANDUM

TO:
Treasurer
FROM:

DATE:

RE:
                                                                  Agenda Resolution
                        (Board Meeting Date)

Approve the Application, Accept the Grant, and Approve the Grant Appropriations
It is recommended the resolution listed below to approve the application, accept the grant, and approve grant appropriations be approved as submitted.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Warren City Board of Education approve the application, accept the grant, and approve the following grant appropriations.

	Name of Grant:

	Fund & S.C.C.:

	Amount of Grant:

	Funding (Where Monies is from)

	Period of fund (beginning Date to Ending Date)

	Principal of Building:

	Contract Person & Dept of person in charge of fund:

	Purpose of fund-explanation of where money is to be spend and on what:
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PLEASE NOTE:

Along with the above board resolution, you MUST SUBMIT your line item appropriations and the ORIGINAL LETTER OF APPROVAL from the funding source.

